
QUALITY OF LIFE COUNCIL COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2013 
10:00 A.M. 

MEDIA BRIEFING ROOM, CITY HALL 

Members Present: Chairwoman Ivy R. Taylor, Chair, District 2 
Councilmember Diego Bernal, District 1 
Councilmember David Medina, Jr. , District 5 
Councilmember W. Reed Williams, District 8 

Members Absent: None 
Staff Present: Erik Walsh, Deputy City Manager; David Ellison, Assistant City 

Manager; Ed Belmares, Assistant City Manager; William 
McManus, Police Chief; Monica Hernandez, Assistant City 
Attorney; Roderick Sanchez, Director, Development Services & 
Code Enforcement; John Dugan, Director, Planning and 
Community Development; Kathy Davis, Director, Animal Care 
Services; Melody Woosley, Interim Director, Department of 
Human Services; Shanon Miller, Office of Historic Preservation; 
Denice Trevino, Office of the City Clerk 

Also Present: James Plummer, Counsel, San Antonio Housing Finance 
Corporation; Susan Sheeran, President, Merced Housing; Paco 
Mondragon, Student; Ruben Arciniega, Student; Ignacio Perez, 
Director, Urban Progress; Hailey Amico, Intern, District 6; 
Pedro Alanis, Grants Manager, Planning and Community 
Development; Soonrita Immalaraju, Student, UTSA; Christina 
Bigley, Student, UTSA 

Call to order 

Chairwoman Taylor called the meeting to order. 

1. Citizens To Be Heard 

There were no items addressed by Citizens. 

2. Approval of Minutes of the February 19, 2013 Quality of Life Council Committee 
Meeting 

Councilmember D. Bernal moved to approve the Minutes of the February 19, 2013 Quality of 
Life Council Committee Meeting. Councilmember Williams seconded the motion. Motion 
carried unanimously by those present. 

3. Briefing and possible action on Code Improvement Plan Update with Graffiti and 
Volunteer Program Proposals [Presented by Roderick Sanchez, Director, Development 
Services & Code Enforcement; David Ellison, Assistant City Manager] 

Page 1 of5 



Roderick Sanchez reviewed the proposed Code Improvement Plan (Plan) Update. He stated that 
the Plan focuses on targeted enforcement, new performance goals, and new code initiatives. He 
noted that the goals of the Plan were to provide quicker compliance, increase proactivity and 
improve customer service. He stated that a priority response system was established to achieve 
targeted enforcement. He described the effectiveness measures for the code initiatives. He 
reported that all goals were achieved in March 2013. 

Mr. Sanchez stated that certain local and state legislative initiatives would be incorporated into 
the Plan. He reported that these initiatives include the establishment of an Administrative 
Hearing Officer Program (AHO Program) and consideration of an Absentee Property 
Registration Program. He stated that the AHO Program allows for issuance of civil citations for 
certain code violations. He stated that the AHO Program would be evaluated in the future. 

Mr. Sanchez stated that an Absentee Property Registration Program (Registration) would be 
presented for approval to the Quality of Life Council Committee in June 2013. He noted that the 
ordinance was under review by stakeholders to include the San Antonio Board of Realtors; San 
Antonio Apartment Association; and the Development Process Task Force. He stated that the 
Registration requires absentee owners living outside of Bexar County, to register their properties 
with the city and requires owners living out of state to retain a local realtor for maintenance of 
their properties. 

Mr. Sanchez indicated that the Building Standards Board (BSB) is comprised of two 7-member 
panels. He noted that each panel selects a Chair from its membership. He stated that the BSB 
requested a revision to the ordinance to appoint the panel Chairs as Chair and Vice-Chair of the 
entire board. 

Mr. Sanchez stated that the goals of the Volunteer Program Proposal were to increase the number 
of volunteers, volunteer hours served, and improve volunteer retention. He reported that a 
Volunteer Coordinator was hired in March 2013 and will focus on volunteer satisfaction, direct 
recruitment, coordinating volunteer events, and standardizing volunteer policies and procedures. 
He requested that said item be moved forward in an expedient manner. 

Chairman D. Medina asked how violations by smaller businesses would be enforced. Mr. 
Sanchez replied that signs would be removed. He added that the BSB was reviewing an option 
to interrupt violator' s telephones and that repeat offenders would be prosecuted. Councilmember 
D. Medina expressed support for the prosecution of violators. 

Chairwoman Taylor inquired what referral system exists to handle unresolved Issues. Mr. 
Sanchez replied that non-compliance would ultimately result in abatement. 

Councilmember Williams expressed support for the enforcement process and the proposed 
adjustments to the BSB to improve consistency. 

Mr. Sanchez briefed the Committee on the Graffiti Program Proposal (Proposal) for amendment 
to the ordinance. He reviewed the graffiti ordinance approved by City Council in 2007. He 
noted that the ordinance makes it illegal to create graffiti and possess graffiti implements. He 
stated that it requires graffiti removal on tenant-occupied residences and vacant buildings. He 
mentioned that the ordinance exempts owner occupied structures and businesses. He reviewed 
the focus areas of the Proposal, performance outcomes, and each of the focus areas. He stated 

Page 2 of5 



that the proposed enhancements include expansion of the mural program, designating stickers as 
a graffiti implement, requiring a penalty notice where spray paint is sold, and to include City 
Public Service's Infrastructure. He stated that proposed House Bill 36, which would increase 
penalties, would be incorporated in the Proposal if passed. He stated that enhancements would 
be vetted through the FY 2014 Budget Development Process. 

Chairwoman Taylor asked for a profile of offenders. Chief McManus replied that gangs and 
artists are the primary offenders composed of primarily males 20-25 years of age. 

Councilmember Williams asked of the past penalties assessed for violators. Chief McManus 
indicated that first time offenders serve no jail time. He stated that he would provide data to the 
Committee on past penalties assessed for violations. 

Councilmember D. Medina asked if the San Antonio Police Department collaborated with the 
Parks and Recreation Department. Chief McManus replied that no collaboration existed between 
the two departments. Councilmember D. Medina expressed support for engaging youth as a 
means of decreasing graffiti. 

Chairwoman Taylor asked of the interaction with youth that currently exists. Chief McManus 
replied that the Police Athletic League (PAL) Program provides sports programs for youth. He 
added that the PAL Program would become involved in spreading the anti-graffiti message. 

Councilmember Williams moved to approve the proposed BSB ordinance changes and forward 
to the full City Council. Councilmember Bernal seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously by those present. 

4. Briefmg and Possible Action on FY 2014 HOME and CDBG Strategic Framework 
[Presented by John Dugan, Director, Planning; David Ellison, Assistant City Manager] 

Patrick Howard stated that the proposed funding strategy serves to allocate grant funds in a 
place-based approach. Mr. Howard reviewed the funding strategy for FY 2014 Home 
Investment Partnership Grants (HOME), Community Development Block Grants (CDBG), 
Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 
(HOPWA) in the amount of $18 million. He stated that this amount was reduced by 5% as a 
result of Federal Budget Cuts. He noted that after the reduction, $16.8 million remains to be 
allocated. He listed the funds allocated to each Program. He added that the funding strategy 
would be incorporated into the proposed FY 2014 Consolidated Plan Annual Action Plan. He 
stated that the proposed FY 2014 funding strategy provides for debt service, administrative 
services, public services, housing- lead abatement, strategic reinvestment, housing repairs, 
multifamily development, and single family housing. He identified the proposed criteria for 
target area selection and the proposed target areas. He indicated that the Proposed FY 2014 
Action Plan Calendar allows for sufficient time required for meeting submission deadlines 
established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development. He stated that staff 
recommends approval of the proposed FY 2014 CDBG, HOME, ESG and HOPWA Funding 
Strategy and Budget to the Committee. 

Councilmember Williams asked if the funding strategy applies to the reprogramming of funds 
approved by the Committee on February 19, 2013. Mr. Howard replied that the reprogrammed 
funds were not included in the funding strategy. Councilmember Williams asked who would 

Page 3 of5 



head the HOME owner-occupied rehabilitation. Mr. Howard replied that it would be a non
profit housing partner. 

Chairwoman Taylor asked if a Request for Proposals (RFP) would be solicited. Mr. Howard . I 
replied that an RFP would be solicited following public hearings and FY 2014 Annual Action 
Plan/Budget approval by HUD. He added that the RFP solicitation is not included on the FY 
2014 Action Plan Calendar. 

Councilmember Williams moved to approve the FY 2014 CDBG and HOME Funding Strategy 
for San Antonio Federal Entitlement Formula Grants and the FY 2014 Action Plan. 
Councilmember D. Medina seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present. 

Mr. Howard requested that this item be placed on the April 4, 2013 City Council Meeting 
Agenda. 

5. Briefing and Possible Action on Proposed Changes to Animal Care Code [Presented by 
Kathy Davis, Director, Animal Care Services; Erik Walsh, Deputy City Manager) 

Mr. Walsh stated that he and Kathy Davis would provide individual briefings of the proposed 
changes to the Animal Care Code to the Councilmembers. He noted that said item would be 
presented to the Committee in May 2013. 

6. Briefing and Possible Action on Authorizing the San Antonio Housing Finance 
Corporation to issue Tax Exempt Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds in an amount 
not to exceed $14,500,000 to provide financing for the construction of the San Juan III 
Apartments Project located in District 5. [Presented by James Plummer, Counsel, San 
Antonio Housing Finance Corporation) 

James Plummer, Counsel for the San Antonio Housing Finance Corporation (SAHFC), stated 
that the SAHFC was created by the City of San Antonio to enable the Housing Authority to issue 
tax-exempt bonds to fund low income housing projects. He stated that the San Juan III 
Apartment Bond is he third phase of the old San Juan Homes Rehabilitation. He noted that the 
proposed bond finances the construction of 252 new family units. He stated that the proposed 
project provides that $3 million in Replacement Housing Factor Funds be utilized for 25% of the 
public housing units. He added that the public housing unit would be restricted to individuals 
whose income is 30% of the median income or less. He noted that 31 additional public housing 
units would be restricted to low-income individuals, and the remaining public housing units 
would be restricted to individuals whose income is 60% of the median income or less. He noted 
that the bonds would be funded by tax credits and would be developed by NRP Holdings LLC. 

Chairwoman Taylor asked of the difference between the San Antonio Housing Finance 
Corporation (SAHFC) and the San Antonio Housing Facility Corporation (SAHFC). Mr. 
Howard replied that the functions of the two entities are different noting that the San Antonio 
Housing Finance Corporation issues bonds and the San Antonio Housing Facilities Corporation 
operates facilities. 

Councilmember Williams moved to present the San Antonio Housing Finance Corporation Bond 
Issue to the City Council on April 4, 2013 for approval. Councilmember D. Medina seconded the 
motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present. 

Page 4 of 5 



7. Adjournment 

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 11: 16 a.m. 

e~pectfully Submitted, 

·ttVo-</ 1~ 
Denice Trevino 
Office oftlte City Clerk 

PageS ofS 




